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STATE OF FLORIDA

D1vISION OF RECORDS & REPORTING
BLANCA S. BAYO

DIRECTOR

(850) 413-6770

Commissioners:

J. TERRY DEASON, CHAIRMAN
E. LEON JACOBS, JR.

LiLA A. JABER

BRAULIO L. BAEZ ; :
MICHAEL A. PALECKI S

Public Serbice Commission

December 28, 2000

Thomas M. McCabe, Manager-External Relations
TDS TELECOM

107 West Franklin Street

Quincy, Florida 32351

Re: Docket No. 001828-TL
Dear Mr. McCabe:

This will acknowledge receipt of a notice of election of price regulation by Quincy
Telephone Company d/b/a TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone, which was filed in this office
on December 28, 2000 and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate
staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
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PSC Website: http://www floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@ psc.state.fl.us




RAR Official Filing:
3/12/01%%****¥x 1295 PM*******x*xMarguerite Lockard *****¥*%x]

Maguerite Lockard

From: Andrea Cowart

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2001 12:22 PM
To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: Della Fordham

Subject: Orders

The following orders have been moved to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued.

010163 010163 .wdk

1

001717 - 001717.wdk

001828 - 001828.wdk

010135 - 010135sc.wdk $$%
001588 - 001588.kmp

010038 - 010038.kmp

001653 - 001656 - 001656.kmp*@*
010021 - 010021.kmp

010014 - 010014.kmp

001413 - 001413 .kmp*@*

*@* These orders impose fines

$3% This 1s an order to show cause
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Kay Flynn P A A Qgﬁf " J/{/

From: Andrea Cowart

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2001 2:29 PM "-f ;
To: Kay Flynn 7
Subject: RE: Orders

corrected and moved.

—--Original Message--—-

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2001 2:23 PM

To: Andrea Cowart; RAR - Orders-Notices

Subject: RE: Orders

Andrea, Order 001828 should be titled "PAA". Can you please fix it and recopy to GCORDERS and let us know when it's been done?

Thanks.
Kay

------ Original Message-----
From: Andrea Cowart
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2001 12:22 PM
To: RAR - Orders-Notices
Cc: Della Fordham
Subject: Orders
The following orders have been moved to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued.
010163 - 010163.wdk
001717 - 001717.wdk
001828 - 001828 wdk
010135 - 010135sc.wdk $$$
001588 - 001588.kmp
010038 - 010038.kmp
001653 - 001656 - 001656 kmp*@* \ -C
010021 - 010021.kmp |
™
010014 - 010014.kmp

001413 - 001413 kmp*@*

*@* These orders impose fines

$$$ This is an order to show cause
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4/5/01%¥**xx  12:48 PM*¥***xxxxLinda Williams***xkkskskokk* |

-

- L
Linda Williams 6¥bs — CO
From: Andrea Cowart

Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2001 12:47 PM 9.
To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: Janet Harrison

Subject: Orders

The following orders have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued

001787
001828
001761
001717
001675,
010081,
010080
010085
010040

010090

1

001787co.wdk

001828co.wdk

001761co.wdk

001717co.wdk

001686 - 001686co.kmp

010082, 010161 - 0l0l6lco.kmp

010080co. kmp
010085co. kmp
010040co.kmp

010090co.kmp



